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Hydro One Networks Inc.
483 Bay Street

BY EMAIL AND RESS 7th Floor South Tower

Toronto, Ontario M5G 2P5

December 8, 2022 HydroOne.com

Joanne Richardson

Ms. Nancy Marconi Director, Major Projects and

Registrar Partnerships

Ontario Energy Board ; Richard CH4216'%)2'4326

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street oanne.Richardson@HydroOne.com
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

EB-2022-0140 - Hydro One Networks Inc. Chatham x Lakeshore Leave to Construct Application —
Cost Claims

Hydro One takes no issues with the claims submitted by Environmental Defence, Haudenosaunee
Development Institute, Pollution Probe and the Three Fires Group Inc. With respect to the cost claim
submitted by the Ross Firm Group (RFG), Hydro One has discussed this claim with the RFG and
understands that the RFG will undertake revising their claims to reflect only activities that directly related to
the OEB proceeding. Hydro One is amenable to any modifications in schedule this revision may necessitate
and will provide any objections once the claims are revised, should there be any.

An electronic copy of this letter has been submitted using the Board’s Regulatory Electronic Submission
System.

Sincerely,

yd

Joanne Richardson

c/ Intervenors of record in EB-2022-0140



